Michael Wagner

From: Matt McCormick <mccormick@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: . Thursday, July 20, 2017 4:34 PM

To: Michael Wagner

Cc: Annette Smith

Subject: ' RE: KLZS assignment application, BAL-20170613AAS
Michael,

I have just spoken to John Mielke, who confirmed that he and his wife will own the station in their personal
capac:tyjomtly with nght of survivorship. Thus Mielke Broadcasting Group is an assumed business name. Itis not a
partnership. :

[ believe that you are correct that, technically, since each of the Mielkes will have a joint interest in the whole
enterprise, each will own 100% of the statlon

Let me know if you need me to amend the application.

Best regards,
7 Matt McCormick

Matthew H. McCormtck .
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, PLC -
1300 North 17™ Street

11% Floor

Arlington, VA 22209

Main Office: 703-812-0400
Direct: 703-812-0438




